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Good morning,
These cases will be noted as a status conference.
Thank you.
 
Marlene Salvidrez
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-5527

 
From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 10:39 AM
To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>
Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Michael Feldewert
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
Subject: [EXT] May 20 request for status conference - Matador's Yellowknife (Cases 21754-21757)/
Mewbourne’s Chili Verde (Cases 21724 & 21725)
 
Good morning,
 
Matador requests that the above-referenced cases be set for a status conference.
Matador is opposed Mewbourne’s Case Nos. 21724 & 21725 going forward by
affidavit because these cases are competing with Matador’s Yellowknife wells in Case
Nos. 21754-21757.
 
Let us know if you need anything else to hold a status conference to set these cases
for a contested hearing.
 
Thanks,
 
Kaitlyn
 

Kaitlyn A. Luck – Associate  I  Holland & Hart LLP  I    (o) 505.954.7286   (m) 361.648.1973
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